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The Evolution of Alberta’s Institutes of Technology

Edmonton Bulletin February 2, 1915

No university for Calgary in 1915. But they will get an Institute of Technology and Art. 



Edmonton Journal March  24, 1915

Edmonton Journal May  20, 1916 Edmonton Bulletin November  6, 1916

The Institute of Technology 
and Art will open on October 1, 1916



The Edmonton Bulletin, January 14, 1925

The Edmonton Bulletin, 
September 23, 1930

The Edmonton Bulletin, August 24, 1935
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The Edmonton Bulletin August 19, 1939
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National Aviation Museum, Ottawa

City Centre Airport in 1943 – the eventual location of NAIT



National Aviation Museum, Ottawa

NAIT campus was formerly a field of barracks for the American WW2 soldiers



Hangar 11 in the background
Alberta Aviation Museum Duncan R Kennedy collection 

Northwest Industries - Hangar 11

City Centre Airport was the nucleus for construction of the Alaska Highway 
and allied protection of the west coast from Japanese invasion during WW2. 



Edmonton Journal, September 14, 1946 Edmonton Journal, June 7, 1958

1946 1958



Edmonton Journal, December 27, 1960

1960 Announcement: A new institute
Northern Alberta Institute of Technology



The planning and design of the NAIT campus was undertaken in the 
Alberta Department of Public Works

The Department of Highways and Public Works was established in 1905 to design all of 
Alberta’s public buildings. Many architects and technologists played an important part over 
the years. For example:

The first Provincial Architect was A.M. Jeffers (1905 to 1910) who designed the Alberta 
Legislative Building & the Courthouse at Wetaskiwin.

The second Provincial Architect was Richard P. Blakey (1911 to 1926)
1913 Government House 

The third Provincial Architect was F. (Fred) H. MacDonald (1927 to 1929)
1930-31 natural Resources Building adjacent to the Legislature

The fourth Provincial Architect was W. (Bill) W. Butchart (1929 to 1946) who left to go with 
the Edmonton Public School Board where he supervised the design of many schools.

The Provincial architect at the time of design of the NAIT campus was architect Art 
Henderson who held this position from 1958 to 1966. 



The NAIT campus plan and buildings were designed by 

George A. Jellinek, Dipl, AAA, MRAIC 
and opened in 1963

George Jellinek was from Austria and came to Alberta 
in the 1950s to work in the Department of Public Works. 
There is little record of his background, but we assume 
that he completed his architectural education in Austria. 

He was not a registered architect when he joined APW, 
but became registered on February 2, 1962 while 
working at APW.    



The Design of the NAIT Campus and Buildings
NAIT Photo Archives



NAIT’s Design Origins 
in the

Post WW1 Modern Movement 

Inspired by the industrial revolution, 
Le Corbusier imagined prefabricated 
component sets of monolithic material 
consisting entirely of concrete and steel 
construction. The fundamentals of the 
structural organization lie in the slab 
and pilotis construction.
Samuel Capozza, Rhode Island School of Design



Origins of the Modern Movement
Modular Design Precedent

Japanese House Framing



Katsura Imperial Villa, Kyoto - Wikipedia

“A key point of reference that struck a cord with modernist thinkers in Europe and beyond was the Katsura Imperial Villa in 
Kyoto, Japan. Among the characteristic features of the Imperial Villa are its simple, recurring, three-dimensional structures, 
the tatami mats that cover its floors, the frames of the sliding panels and their various in-fills, alongside the ceilings’ visible 
beam constructions. From a Western perspective, it is unsurprising that Katsura’s open, minimalistic rooms immediately 
conjure up images of modern architectural classics such as the Case Study House by Eames or buildings designed by 
Egon Eiermann and Mies van der Rohe. Documented during the 1950s, photographs of the Imperial property by Ishimoto Yasuhiro 
capture bold, graphic grids that form lightweight constructions and stark contrasts between a variety of patterned surfaces.”

“How Japan’s Imperial Architecture influenced the Bauhaus” by Keshav Anand



VerSeid AG Faactory, Krefeld Germany 1931-1935
by Ludwig Mies Van Der Rohe 

Architectuul

This factory was designed by Ludwig Mies van der Rohe 1931 for 
the silk weaving company VerSeid AG. It was one the early buildings 
associated with the Bauhaus and the Modern Movement.

It is noteworthy for its steel frame modular composition and construction. 

Architectuul



Mies van der Rohe taught at IIT
for 20 years, from 1938 to 1958, 
serving as the head of the 
architecture department during 
that time. He not only developed 
the university's curriculum based 
on Bauhaus principles but also 
designed the campus itself, 
creating a collection of influential 
buildings with minimalist design 
elements.

AI Overview

Mies settled in Chicago, Illinois, where 
he was appointed head of the architecture 
school at Chicago's Armour Institute of 
Technology (later renamed Illinois Institute 
of Technology). One of the benefits of 
taking this position was that he would be 
commissioned to design the new buildings 
and master plan for the campus. All his
buildings still stand there, including 
Alumni Hall, the chapel, and his
masterpiece the S.R. Crown Hall, built 
as the home of IIT's School of Architecture.

Wikipedia



Model of Plan for Illinois Institute of Technology

Plan for NAIT Campus
Chicago History Museum



Sketch for Illinois Institute of Technology by Mies Van Der Rohe Courtesy MoMA

“Mies did not design buildings with a particular style in mind. For him, the philosophy 
came first. How a building looked was purely an expression of its era and its materials. 
As he explained, “I am not interested in the history of civilization. I am interested in 
our civilization. We are living it. Because I really believe, after a long time of working 
and thinking and studying that architecture...can only express this civilization we are in 
and nothing else.” Chicago Architecture Centre







School at Hunstanton (1949-1954), Norfolk by Alison and Peter Smithson  

Comment by Philip Johnson, as an American follower of Mies van der Rohe:

This is an extraordinary group of buildings. To an American architect like myself, 
and especially to a Mies van der Rohe follower such as I have been, it seems 

probably more extraordinary than to an Englishman or a Frank Lloyd Wright boy. 

For many reasons:

The plan is not only radical, but also very Mies-like in its nature. Yet the 

architects have never seen Mies’s work. And though the Smithsons may not 

agree, much of the excellence of their work is a tribute not only to themselves 

but also to the genius of Mies van der Rohe. For it is Mies who has codified 

the exposed steel-glass-and-brick-filled-frame grammar for the rest of us to use. 

…The Mies vernacular is not good by chance. Mies believes that architects 

should seek to create generally applicable ideas, not ‘sports’ or exciting 

individual buildings. He will create so that others may build well."

Mies’ Influence Around the World

Philip Johnson   Photo by David McLaine 
NY Daily News, Getty

The Architectural Review, August 1954



Photo by James Dow

1955
Quarter Masters Stores

At Griesbach
Dewar Stevenson Stanley Architects 

Miesian Design Precedent 
In Edmonton



Edmonton Journal, May 25, 1963

George Jellinek’s Design
for the NAIT Campus



Edmonton Journal, November 20, 1961

Construction of the campus of 
Northern Alberta Institute of Technology

begins in 1961



Construction of the NAIT Campus and Buildings

1963, NAIT Archives



1963, NAIT Archives

Construction of the NAIT Campus and Buildings



NAIT - concrete precast construction

He was born in 1922, in Florence, Italy. Peter studied architecture in both 
Florence and Lousanne, Switzerland. After traveling throughout Europe, 
Peter came to Canada in 1955 and settled in Edmonton. His pre-cast concrete 
business was one of the largest in Canada. His greatest passion was designing 
and constucting buildings which included many bridges in Alberta, the Coliseum, 
College Plaza, Renaissance Place plus many other buildings in Edmonton, Calgary, 
Vancouver, Denver, Florida, and Los Angeles.  Extracted from Peter’s obituary March 2010

Precast concrete construction in Edmonton – Peter Batoni

College Plaza
Double “T” precast roof construction precast edge beams over columns



Nearby Westwood Transit Centre under construction
a concrete pre-cast precedent for the NAIT campus

Edmonton Archives



Edmonton Archives

Westwood Transit Centre
Precast concrete construction details



Edmonton Archives

James Dow

Westwood Transit Centre



2007 Capital Modern Exhibition at the Art Gallery of Alberta

Photos by James Dow



NAIT Campus in 2025



NAIT Architectural Technology Program

Architect Orest Holubitsky established the first architectural technology program at 
NAIT, probably in 1963 with the opening of NAIT. He became a member of the Alberta 
Association of Architects on February 13, 1963, while working at the office of architect 
Eugene Olekshy. He eventually became a partner with architect William Hnidan in 1967.   

Edmonton Journal, May 18, 1960 Edmonton Journal, August 12, 1967



Edmonton Journal, December 2, 2023

Ori was invited to develop the Architectural
Technologies Program at NAIT in 1963



Orest Holubitsky designed this
Drug Store building in 1967.

NAIT’s neighbour, 1959 Westwood Transit Centre,
a possible design influence at the time.



(Whatever Happened to) George Jellinek?

George left Alberta Public Works to form his own architectural practice in 1962.

George and his wife Herta hosted Austrian artist Ernestine Tahedl as reported in the Edmonton Journal 
June 19, 1963.  



Edmonton Journal December 17, 1962 Edmonton Journal October 12, 1963

Edmonton Journal November 20, 1963



Offices of Richards Berretti Jellinek 
Designed in the 1960s, 12320 103 Avenue



Images supplied by H.J.Richards (Bertie)

1966 U of A Students’ Union Building designed by Richards Berretti and Jellinek



Edmonton Journal, March 25, 1969

Edmonton Public School Board Building
Capital Modern photo by James Dow

Villa Savoye, a Modern Movement 
design influence

EPSB Building - adaptively reused for the 
King Thunderbird Center in 2025 



George Jellinek and his wife Herta moved to Hawaii
in the early 1970s. He worked for a time with Grosvenor 
International, an international development company and 
is credited with the design of the 1164 Bishop Building, 
with Frank Donaldson, in downtown Honolulu.   

1164 Bishop Building, Honolulu

Honolulu Star Advertiser, 1975



Hawaii Architect 11/75
Journal of the Hawaii Chapter AIA



Meanwhile…
the NAIT Campus 

continued to evolve

Edmonton Journal, March 17, 1966



Edmonton Journal, September 11, 1972

Edmonton Journal, August 18, 1977

The Simpson Sears Department Store, designed by 
Rule Wynn Rule in 1959 has been in continual use  

by NAIT since 1977. 1959


